



Feb 14, 2021

General Meeting 1:14 p.m. start time and 2:02pm end time

Placing of the POA flag on the chair followed by Prayer lead by Michelle Chapman.

Roll Call of Officers

President: Aaron Guritz -Present
Vice President: Jill Ray – Present
Secretary: Stacey Goulet - Present
Sergeant at Arms: Bill Long – Present
Corporal at Arms: Dean Moulis -Excuse
Treasure: Bob Carfango - Present
Road Captain: Bert Hemperley- Present
Membership: April Moss – Present
Chaplain – Michelle Chapman -Present
April Moss - Present
Historian Michelle Guritz-Present
Past President: Kirk Affolder- Present
Gear Garage – April Moss and Debra Acker- Present

Reading and approval of last meeting minutes. Michelle C. made a motion to skip the reading of the minutes, the motion was seconded by April. No discussion. They are posted on our rider page if you want to read them.

Voting on new Members:

Skyler Everett was voted in.

Committee Reports:

Treasurer report- Bob distributed Jan Financial statements. Kirk motioned to approve report, seconded by Cricket, and approved. Money in from Mask sales and Slingo. Order more masks? Approved by membership.

Vice Pres- Kilt run will be March 20, 2021 t-shirt presale is starting now.

Sgt. At Arms- 37 members present \$124 raffle Most hours donated Aaron, most dollars donated Kenny and Most miles ridden Kirk Affolder.

Road Captain- Rides coming up see FB or email blasts for details. Also, we will be monitoring drinking and if you are no performing good you will be asked to ride in the back.

Membership- April will order more patches (April gave the Treasurer \$490 for 10 memberships, 3 patch orders and \$70 for mask sales)

Historian: Pictures on Facebook

Communications Nothing

Past President- Nothing.

Chaplin – Fran’s father passed away

Road LTS – Nothing
Gear Garage- Masks available.

UNFINISHED OLD BUSINESS

- a) Lynn Riggs memorial was this last Thursday and we had 9 riders attend along with the Patriot Guard. Nice ceremony and the family appreciated our attendance.
- b) Circle S ride was a good time. Approx. 30 bikes and thanks to April for rescuing Barry.
- c) Chili Cook Off put on by Greg Forehand at the Territorial Bar was a good turnout and we had several 109 riders in attendance.
- d) SAL is doing a Meat Raffle on 2/16 tickets are sold out, but they will be serving food during the card draw.
- e) Jon Upchurch is looking for donations for the 40 & 8 POW/MIA raffle. Only 350 tickets will be sold.

NEW BUSINESS

- a) 54 riders are paid up. Cards will be located at the bar if you do not attend the meeting.
- b) Ace has asked that we be responsible for the area out back by the fire pit and the patio area. We need to keep it clean.
- c) Additional masks will be ordered and given to the bar to sell.
- d) Huns pancake breakfast March 14th 9am
- e) Bikers for Boots April 30-May 2nd. We will schedule a ride for May 1st the day of the pub crawl and poker run.
- f) Vietnam Veterans of America Car Show at Chuy's on March 27th
- g) Naomi has asked that all entities clean up after their meeting and take out the trash.
- h) Cricket made a motion to send flowers to Fran for the passing of her father. The motion passed and Aaron will make arrangements.
- i) Nominations will start in March.

GOOD OF THE RIDERS

- a) Post Kitchen remains closed. However, there is talk of letting entities use it in connection with a busy event.
- b) Traveling Trophy John Moffit sent out an email asking which posts are open to resume the trophy steal. We will send out info if it is started up again.
- c) ALR Slingo today from 3-5, Volunteers needed- Sign-up sheet
- d) Next ALR meeting and Slingo is March 14th, General Meeting at 1:30pm, E-Board meeting at 11:00am.
- e) Kilt Run is March 20th we need volunteers for organizing the event as well as running the event. Preorder shirts \$15-20. Volunteers needed for security. We will have 2 food trucks parked behind the building. We need to make sure that area is cleaned up. Voodoo Dudes will be playing.
- f) The riders have obtained a trailer and it is currently being worked on by Aaron & Kenny. It will be available for any rider that is in need of a motorcycle trailer. We will be placing a lockbox on it.
- g) Remind all riders to attend and support their entity.
- h) Anything else for the good of the Riders?

- i) Closing- Is there any other business to come before the membership?
- j) Raffle Drawing -\$124 won by Kirk Affolder (he donated half)
- k) Please Stand and Uncover, SGT at Arms please retire the POW/MIA flag
- l) Remain uncovered as the Chaplain leads us into our closing prayer
- m) Hand Salute the colors
- n) I now declare this meeting of Post 109 American Legion Riders adjourned

Next Dinner –TBD

Next Meeting & Slingo– March 14th

Raffle Winner: \$124 won by Kirk

Meeting finished 2:02pm